
The mission of the Clovis Municipal Schools, an alliance highly committed to educational excellence, is to equip each  
student with the knowledge and skills needed for a productive life of creative thinking, continuous learning,  

and exemplary character through challenging and engaging learning experiences led by a dedicated,  
unified team in vital partnership with family, church, and community.   

 

 
 

November 29, 2018 
RFP 1819-209 

Online Digital Learning System 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
 

1. Question:  Whether companies from Outside Canada can apply for this? (like, from India 
or USA) 
Answer:  Any company may submit a proposal. 

 

2. Question:  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Answer:  The awarded Offeror would need to be available for training and support, 
whether in person, phone or electronically as well as a possible oral presentation if 
requested by the evaluation committee. 

 

3. Question:   Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside Canada? (like, from India 
or USA) 
Answer:  Yes, as long as the awarded Offeror is available for training and support. 

 

4. Question:  Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer:  Proposals will not be accepted via email. 
 

5. Question:  Are we permitted to include a narrative detail with our cost proposal form? 
Answer:  Yes, you are permitted to include a narrative detail with your proposal. 
 

6. Question:  Are we permitted to provide multiple price options to better meet the needs of 
the district? If so, can you explain how you would like that to be presented (multiple 
forms, multiple options in the licensing box of the form, etc)? 
Answer:  Yes, you are permitted to provide multiple price options and can include those 
on separate pages if needed. 
 

7. Question:  Can you clarify what would satisfy “copy of all licenses or other 
documentation, which authorizes your company to provide requested services”? 
Answer:  Clovis Municipal Schools requests copies of licenses showing you are licensed 
to provide the requested services. 

8. Question:  Can you tell us how many students are expected to enroll in credit recovery 
courses in the one high school that will use the solution for this purpose? 
Answer:  There would be an estimated 350 students would be utilizing the online 
program for credit recovery. 
 

9. Question:  Would the district like to see a district-wide pricing option 
Answer:  Yes, Clovis Municipal Schools would like to see a district wide pricing option. 

 
 

END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
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